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From: Ismael Arroyo <iarroyo@TAMPAPORT.COM> 

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 10:07 AM 

To: Trisha Miller 

Subject: Re: THEA- WHITING STREET PD&E STUDY- Utility Contact  

 

Trisha Miller, 

 

I looked through the 5 PDF attachments that you sent, and we do not have any utilities in those 

areas. 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Ismael Arroyo 
Facilities Technician/Utilities Locater 
2120 Guy N Verger Blvd. Tampa, FL 33605 
Tel. 813-241-1706 Fax. 813-233-3514 

 
Visit us on the web at: [www.PortTB.com]www.PortTB.com 

  

 

 
From: Trisha Miller <trisha.miller@echoues.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 9:31 AM 

To: roy.dowless@centurylink.com <roy.dowless@centurylink.com>; 

watermapsandasbuilts@tampagov.net <watermapsandasbuilts@tampagov.net>; 

wastewater_utilitynotify@tampagov.net <wastewater_utilitynotify@tampagov.net>; 

jack.ferras@tampagov.net <jack.ferras@tampagov.net>; jeremy.williams.contractor@crowncastle.com 

<jeremy.williams.contractor@crowncastle.com>; kraivuth.choeykrajang@ftr.com 

<kraivuth.choeykrajang@ftr.com>; tim.green@fiberlight.com <tim.green@fiberlight.com>; 

daviesb@hillsboroughcounty.org <daviesb@hillsboroughcounty.org>; christopher.smith8@charter.com 

<christopher.smith8@charter.com>; j.keith@hcso.tampa.fl.us <j.keith@hcso.tampa.fl.us>; 

jon.baker@sprint.com <jon.baker@sprint.com>; admin@tecoenergy.com <admin@tecoenergy.com>; 

dycallender@tecoenergy.com <dycallender@tecoenergy.com>; john.halley@uniti.com 

<john.halley@uniti.com>; jake.sturtz@zayo.com <jake.sturtz@zayo.com>; james.barra1@verizon.com 

<james.barra1@verizon.com>; brian.winchester@elnk.com <brian.winchester@elnk.com>; 

jose.castillo@tampagov.net <jose.castillo@tampagov.net>; joef@tampa-xway.com <joef@tampa-

xway.com>; Ismael Arroyo <iarroyo@TAMPAPORT.COM> 

Subject: RE: THEA- WHITING STREET PD&E STUDY- Utility Contact  

  

Good Morning- 

  

THIRD NOTICE!!! 

  

I have not yet received any of your information on this project.  Please mark the attached with what 

facilities you have in the area and send to me ASAP. 

  



Thank You, 

Trisha L. Miller 

Senior Utility Coordinator 

  

 
ECHO UES, Inc. 
400 SR 434 Suite 1024 
Oviedo, Florida 32765 
  
Office: 888.778.ECHO | Cell: 386.747.7359 
www.echoues.com | Trisha.Miller@echoues.com 

  

From: Trisha Miller  

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 11:56 AM 

To: roy.dowless@centurylink.com; watermapsandasbuilts@tampagov.net; 

wastewater_utilitynotify@tampagov.net; jack.ferras@tampagov.net; 

jeremy.williams.contractor@crowncastle.com; kraivuth.choeykrajang@ftr.com; 

tim.green@fiberlight.com; daviesb@hillsboroughcounty.org; christopher.smith8@charter.com; 

j.keith@hcso.tampa.fl.us; jon.baker@sprint.com; admin@tecoenergy.com; 

dycallender@tecoenergy.com; john.halley@uniti.com; jake.sturtz@zayo.com; 

james.barra1@verizon.com; brian.winchester@elnk.com; jose.castillo@tampagov.net; joef@tampa-

xway.com; iarroyo@tampaport.com 

Subject: RE: THEA- WHITING STREET PD&E STUDY- Utility Contact  

Importance: High 

  

Good afternoon all: 

  

I have not yet received your information on the above-mentioned project.  Please get back to me by end 

of day Friday July 30th.   

  

Let me know if you have any questions. 

  

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

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 3:38 PM 

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

dycallender@tecoenergy.com; john.halley@uniti.com; jeffrey.m.sbrocco@one.verizon.com; 

jake.sturtz@zayo.com; james.barra1@verizon.com; andrew.cole2@verizon.com; 

brian.winchester@elnk.com; jose.castillo@tampagov.net; joef@tampa-xway.com; 

iarroyo@tampaport.com 

Subject: THEA- WHITING STREET PD&E STUDY- Utility Contact  

  

Good Afternoon All, 
  
To assist the Tampa Hillsborough Expressway Authority (THEA) PD&E Study for the 
Whiting Street Project Study team, ECHO has been selected by the THEA to prepare 
an Utility Assessment Package. Please direct your correspondence concerning utility 
coordination to my office address below. 
  
Through the Sunshine 811 Design Locate Ticket System, you have been identified as 
having facilities within the project limits. Following your review of the attached project 
plans and google earth file, we are requesting your assistance in providing the following 
information for our study: 
  

1. Approximate location of your above and underground existing facilities (Type, Material, 

Operational Status) “Marked” in green on the attached plans set and returned to us for 

inclusion in the study. 

  

2. Approximate location of any utility easement your facilities occupy (copy of Parcel Map 

and O.R. Book & Page reference). 

  

3. “Ball Park” Costs Estimate (order of magnitude) for the relocation of your facilities. 

  

4. Any mitigative recommendations which could be taken by the Tampa Hillsborough 

Expressway Authority (THEA)  to minimize utility and community impacts from the 

project. 

  

If this is not your area of responsibility, please forward this email to the appropriate 
person or have them contact myself Trisha Miller at trisha.miller@echoues.com. 
  
  
Please have your response sent to me on/before March 26, 2021 



  
Thank you for your help with this project. 
  

  

  

Thanks, 
  
Trisha L. Miller 

Senior Utility Coordinator 

  

 
ECHO UES, Inc. 
400 SR 434 Suite 1024 
Oviedo, Florida 32765 
  
Office: 888.778.ECHO | Cell: 386.747.7359 
www.echoues.com | Trisha.Miller@echoues.com 

  

  

***** Notice ***** The Tampa Port Authority d/b/a Port Tampa Bay is a public agency subject to 

Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, concerning public records. Electronic Mail (email) messages are covered 

under such laws and thus subject to disclosure. All email sent and received is captured by the Port 

Tampa Bay server and retained as a public record.  
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12'12'

STANDARD CLEARING & GRUBBING

12"

SHOULDER

PAVED 

8'

LBR 40
TYPE B STABILIZATION

SEE NOTE (2)

MSE WALL

£ RAMP

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION
LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

LEVEL

LIMITS OF FRICTION COURSE

TYPICAL SECTION (1)

RAMP 6A (DOWNTOWN WEST)

R/W VARIES (38' MIN.)

R/W LINE

0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10

SHOULDER

PAVED 

10'

NATURAL GROUND

2' MIN

"Y"

VARIES

TURF

LEVEL

MSE WALL

SEE NOTE (2)

NOT FLATTER THAN 1:6
PROPERTY OWNER
1:2 OR TO SUIT

2' SOD

2' SOD

2' MIN

NATURAL GROUND

"Y"

TURF

VARIES

NOT FLATTER THAN 1:6
PROPERTY OWNER
1:2 OR TO SUIT

0.02

1
:2

1
:2

*

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

VARIES

(6'-12')

4"
4"

 5. SEE PLAN FOR LIMITS OF MILLING AND RESURFACING.

       4. SOD SLOPES STEEPER THAN 1:3.

PHASE IN DESIGN. 

 3. * DRAINAGE ANALYSIS IS NOT REQUIRED AT THIS 

    FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

          JUNCTION SLAB. SEE FDOT STANDARD INDEX 6110 

       2. 32" F SHAPE TRAFFIC RAILING AND COPING WITH 

          VARIES.

NOTE: 1. "Y" THE AREA DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION 

DESIGN SPEED = 20 MPH

EASTBOUND SR 618 TO NORTHBOUND FLORIDA AVENUE
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FLORIDA AVENUE LOOP RAMP



15'6' 6'

29' - 4"

 

TYPICAL SECTION (2)

£ RAMP2

0.066

0.066

0.066

INDEX 420)
(FDOT STANDARD
CONCRETE BARRIER WALL

INDEX 420)
(FDOT STANDARD
CONCRETE BARRIER WALL

DESIGN SPEED = 35 MPH

STA. 200+28.00 TO STA. 206+61.14

EASTBOUND SR 618 TO EAST WHITING STREET
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WHITING STREET OFF RAMP



STANDARD CLEARING & GRUBBING

MSE WALL

12"

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

LBR 40
TYPE B STABILIZATION

SEE NOTE (2)

4" 4"

TYPICAL SECTION (3)

SOD2'

LEVEL

LIMITS OF FRICTION COURSE

MSE WALL

£ RAMP2 

0.066

0.066

0.066

SHLDR.

PAVED 

(6'-10')

VARIES 

VARIES (15'-24')

SHLDR.

PAVED 

(6'-8')

VARIES

4" CONCRETE CAP

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

SEE TYPICAL SECTION (4)

0.02 "Y"

2' MIN

NATURAL GROUND

TURF

VARIES

NOT FLATTER THAN 1:6
PROPERTY OWNER
1:2 OR TO SUIT

DESIGN SPEED = 35 MPH

STA. 206+61.14 TO STA. 213+53.50

EASTBOUND SR 618 TO EAST WHITING STREET

 5. SEE PLAN FOR LIMITS OF PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY.

       4. SOD SLOPES STEEPER THAN 1:3.

           STAGE IN DESIGN.

       3. * DRAINAGE ANALYSIS IS NOT REQUIRED AT THIS

          INFORMATION.

          JUNCTION SLAB. SEE INDEX 6110 FOR ADDITIONAL

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

NATURAL GROUND 12"

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

(15' - 24')

VARIES

0.051

0.051
2' MIN

"Y"

4"

4"

0.051

TYPICAL SECTION (4)

LIMITS OF FRICTION COURSE

0.02

4" CONCRETE CAP

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

SEE TYPICAL SECTION (3)

(RIGID-RETAINING)
SHOULDER BARRIER WALL

SHLDR.

13.5'

SHLDR. GTTR.
CONCRETE

ASPHALT PAVT.
2" MISC.

NOT FLATTER THAN 1:6
PROPERTY OWNER
1:2 OR TO SUIT

SHLDR.

PAVED

6'

(W-BEAM)
GUARDRAIL

       2. SOD SLOPES STEEPER THAN 1:3.

          VARIES.

NOTE: 1. "Y" THE AREA DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION 

£ RAMP3

4"

LBR 40
TYPE B STABILIZATION

3.5'

DESIGN SPEED = 30 MPH

STA. 300+00.00 TO STA. 304+32.08

SOUTH JEFFERSON STREET TO EASTBOUND SR 618 ENTRANCE RAMP

SHLDR.

PAVED

(6'-10')

VARIES
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JEFFERSON STREET ON RAMP



22'

0.02 0.02

11' 11' 6'

22'

0.02
0.02

11'11'6'

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

NATURAL GROUND NATURAL GROUND

NOT FLATTER THAN 1:6
PROPERTY OWNER
1:2 OR TO SUIT

NOT FLATTER THAN 1:6
PROPERTY OWNER
1:2 OR TO SUIT

& GUTTER
TYPE F CURB

& GUTTER
TYPE F CURB

CONCRETE SIDEWALK CONCRETE SIDEWALK

12"

TYPICAL SECTION (5)

"Y"

2' MIN2' MIN

"Y"

VARIES

TURF

VARIES

TURF

LEVEL
2' SOD

LEVEL
2' SOD

LIMITS  OF FRICTION COURSE

STANDARD CLEARING & GRUBBING

R/W VARIES (44' MIN.) R/W VARIES (36' MIN.)

(MAX.)
0.02

(MAX.)

0.02

4"4"

LBR 40
TYPE B STABILIZATION

¡ CONST. WHITING

       4. ** SEE PLAN FOR LIMITS OF PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY.

          AND TYPICAL SECTION ADJUSTMENTS.

       3. * SEE PLAN FOR LIMITS OF MILLING AND RESURFACING.

       2. SOD SLOPES STEEPER THAN 1:3.

          VARIES.

NOTE: 1. "Y" THE AREA DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION 

** R/W LINE** R/W LINE

DESIGN SPEED = 30 MPH

JEFFERSON STREET TO SELMON EXPRESSWAY

EAST WHITING STREET
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JEFFERSON STREET TO SELMON EXPRESSWAY

WHITING STREET



22'

0.02 0.02

11' 11'

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

TYPICAL SECTION (6)

"Y"

2' MIN2' MIN

"Y"

VARIES

TURF

VARIES

TURF

LEVEL
2' SOD

LEVEL
2' SOD

LIMITS  OF FRICTION COURSE

STANDARD CLEARING & GRUBBING

R/W VARIES (45' MIN.) R/W VARIES (36' MIN.)

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

SELMON EXPRESSWAY TO MERIDIAN AVENUE

EAST WHITING STREET

LBR 40
TYPE B STABILIZATION

10'

0' - 15'

WIDTH VARIES

CURB
TYPE D
CURB
TYPE D

12"
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SELMON EXPRESSWAY TO MERIDIAN AVENUE

WHITING STREET



0.02

11' 6'

0.02

6'

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

STANDARD CLEARING & GRUBBING

NATURAL GROUND
NATURAL GROUND

NOT FLATTER THAN 1:6
PROPERTY OWNER
1:2 OR TO SUIT

NOT FLATTER THAN 1:6
PROPERTY OWNER
1:2 OR TO SUIT

& GUTTER
TYPE F CURB& GUTTER

TYPE F CURB

CONCRETE SIDEWALK
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

11'

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

12"

TYPICAL SECTION (7)

2' MIN

"Y"

2' MIN

"Y"

VARIES

TURF

VARIES

TURF

LEVEL
2' SOD

LEVEL
2' SOD

LIMITS  OF FRICTION COURSE

(MAX.)
0.02

(MAX.)

0.02

4" 4"

LBR 40
TYPE B STABILIZATION

R/W VARIES

 (14' MIN.)

R/W VARIES

 (16' MIN.)

¡ CONST. WASHINGTON

DESIGN SPEED = 20 MPH

STA. 800+56.00 TO STA. 805+77.00

EAST WASHINGTON STREET

** R/W LINE ** R/W LINE

** PROPOSED R/W LINE ** PROPOSED R/W LINE 

       4. ** SEE PLAN FOR LIMITS OF PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY.

       3. SOD SLOPES STEEPER THAN 1:3.

       2. * SEE PLAN FOR LIMITS OF MILLING AND RESURFACING.

          VARIES.

NOTE: 1. "Y" THE AREA DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION 
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BRUSH STREET TO MERIDIAN AVENUE

WASHINGTON STREET
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ZAYO GROUP 



From: John Burlett <john.burlett@zayo.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 10:11 AM 

To: Trisha Miller 

Cc: Tess Bentayou; Dean Pate; Matt Richards 

Subject: Re: THEA- WHITING STREET PD&E STUDY 

Attachments: Preferred_Alternative_Florida_Avenue_Loop_Ramp ZAYO GROUP 2.pdf; 

Preferred_Alternative_Whiting_Street_Ultimate_Year_No_Quadrant ZAYO 

GROUP 3.pdf; 

Preferred_Alternative_Whiting_Street_Ultimate_Year_with_Quadrant ZAYO 

GROUP 4.pdf; Preferred_Alternative_Whiting_Street_Opening_Year ZAYO 

GROUP 1.pdf 

 

Hi Trisha, 

Thank you for the proposed project pages.  I have attached the Zayo Group response for this proposed 

project.   

 

** The Zayo Group does not have any existing facilities within the proposed project limits **  

** The Zayo Group is "Not Involved" with this project **  

 

If there are any questions please let me know. 

 

Thank you, 

 

 

On Tue, Mar 9, 2021 at 7:59 AM Trisha Miller <trisha.miller@echoues.com> wrote: 

Good Morning John 

  

The attached is what I have available for the project.  Please mark these up and send back to me. 

  

  

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 7:45 AM 

To: Trisha Miller <trisha.miller@echoues.com> 

Cc: Tess Bentayou <tess.bentayou@zayo.com> 

Subject: THEA- WHITING STREET PD&E STUDY 

  

Hi Trisha, 

Would you mind sending me the project plans and the google earth file for the above 

mentioned project.  I will review and get back to you the Zayo Group green lines asap. 

  

Thank you, 

 

  

--  

John Burlett 

OSP Construction Manager  

Zayo | Our Fiber Fuels Global Innovation 



4701 W Hillsborough Ave Tampa, FL 33614 

Office: 813.509.2405 | Cell: 727.967.4335 

john.burlett@zayo.com  

Purpose | Network Map | LinkedIn | Twitter 

 

 

 

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

https://www.zayo.com/company/about-zayo/
https://tranzact.zayo.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/zayo-group/
https://twitter.com/zayogroup
https://www.zayo.com/company/about-zayo/
https://tranzact.zayo.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/zayo-group/
https://twitter.com/zayogroup



